Associated Students of Cerritos College

Regular Cabinet Meeting

Minutes

Monday, January 23, 2023 2:00 PM Location: AP 12

I. Organizational Items

I.01 Call to Order: President Naqvi calls the meeting order at 2:06 PM.

I.02 Roll Call: Quorum is established at 12.

<u>Present:</u> Vice President Gomez, Chief of Staff Mayoral, Treasurer Hernandez, Deputy of Academic Affairs Mejia, Director of Athletics Garcia, Director of Equity and Diversity Parker, Deputy of Inter-Club Council Pichardo, Director of Student Accessibility Services V. Shah, Director of Student Activities Scott, Deputy of Student Activities Frausto, Director of Veteran Affairs Solorzano, Deputy of Veteran Affairs Patz.

Absent: Director of Academic Affairs Chang, Director of Communications Ruiz.

<u>Excused:</u> Deputy of Communications Wang, Director of Student Services P. Shah, Deputy of Student Services Devkota.

<u>Late</u>: Deputy of Athletics Ontiveros.

I.03 Approval of Minutes: Director Parker moves to approve the December 5th minutes. Seconded by Vice President Gomez. With no objections, the minutes are approved.

I.04 Approval of Agenda

Director Parker moves to amend the agenda by capitalizing the first letter, "g" of the word "group" in title VI. Seconded by deputy Mejia. With no objections, the agenda for January 23rd is approved.

II. Public Forum

This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cerritos College Cabinet members on issues of concerns, public comment, future events, fundraisers, and any topic relating to Cerritos College and their constituents. A limit of three (3) minutes per speaker and nine (9) minutes per topic will be enforced. This is not a time for discussion by the ASCC Cabinet; however, the President or Cabinet members may respond to specific questions and concerns made by the public.

No public comments were made.

III. Proposed Digital Innovation Center, 15 minutes

Dr. Lisa Boutin-Vitela, Associate Professor of Art & Design, will discuss a proposed campus Digital Innovation Center to support student innovation and digital projects, including podcasts, videos, 3D printing, and seek student feedback.

Dr. Lisa Boutin-Vitela discussed with cabinet members a proposed campus Digital Innovation Center to support student innovation and digital projects, including podcasts, videos, 3D printing, and sought student feedback.

IV. Gender Neutral Restroom Feedback

The Cabinet shall provide feedback on JR-2223-04 Supporting Gender Neutral Bathrooms at Cerritos College to College Officials on the matter.

The Cabinet provided feedback on JR-2223-04 Supporting Gender Neutral Bathrooms at Cerritos College to College Officials on the matter which was presented by Felipe Lopez and Don Mueller.

V. Department of Equity and Diversity Report on the Department of Information Technology, 50 minutes

Director of Equity and Diversity Amy Parker will provide a report on her investigation into the Department of Information Technology and the Office of Business Services.

Director of Equity and Diversity Amy Parker provided a report on her investigation into the Department of Information Technology and the Office of Business Services.

VI. Introductions and Group Activity, 15 minutes

Cabinet members will introduce themselves and their represented department, then follow with a group activity.

Cabinet members had the opportunity to introduce themselves and their represented department, and then participate in the group activity.

VII. Announcements

IIV.01 ASCC Cabinet meeting-Monday, January 30, 2022, 2:00 pm

IIV.02 ASCC Court meeting -Tuesday, January 24, 2022, 11:00 am

IIV.03 ASCC Senate meeting-Wednesday, January 25, 2022, LC155 2:00 pm

- Director Parker
 - > YSCC will not attend club rush.
 - ➤ After speaking with Chief of Staff Sam, there has been shown interest in ASCC writing a monthly report for Talon Marks with what is happening in

ASCC and any legislation that is being passed by the Senate: A connection between Chief of Staff Mayoral Jimenez is being made with Talon Marks, replacing the Pubs Act.

- > Discusses her referral to court of the subpoena question.
- Treasurer Hernandez
 - The accounting club will be set up for club rush, January 24th.
- Party Whip Diaz
 - ➤ Chinese Club will be set up for club rush, there will be calligraphy and henna tattoos.
 - ➤ On December 8th, Party Whip Diaz was able to interview Dom Green, one of the trustees. The main thing that was communicated during the interview to her was that ASCC is a place where there are students who are highly involved and integrated, as well as expressing concerns on the internet connection problem.
- Vice President Gomez
 - There will be a food distribution from 8 AM to 11 AM on Wednesday, January 25th. It will take place in Lot 8.
- Student Trustee Ledesma
 - ➤ This Wednesday, January 25th, from 6:00 -7:00 PM the monthly board meeting will take place in the boardroom. It will cover a range of topics, including a housing update, etc.
- Student Activities Coordinator Dela Cruz
 - ➤ Club Rush in person is Tuesday, January 24th, in front of the library from 11 AM to 2 PM. Meet your counselor event will also be taking place at the same time club rush is happening. Frantones Pizza will be giving out pizza to those students who visit clubs during club rush as well.
 - ➤ Wednesday, January 25th, Club Rush will be online from 4 PM to 6 PM where you could meet different clubs via zoom rooms.
 - Thursday, January 26th, from 11 AM to 2 PM will be the ESports Event that will take place in multiple spots around campus. There will be a TV on wheels where students will be able to play different video games and compete against each other.
 - ➤ APIDA awareness week events will include "Turning Red" movie night on Monday January 23rd, Chinese Calligraphy and Henna Tatoos during club rush on the 24th, K-Pop Performance and Dance the 25th, Bystander Intervention Training and a community social with the APIDA community on the 26th from noon to 2 PM in Liberal Arts 103.
 - Tuesday, January 26th, there will be an LGBTQ+ student orientation at 11:30 AM in the Equity Center located in the Santa Barbara Building.

VIII. Adjournment: President Naqvi adjourns the meeting at 3:55 PM.